Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

July 14, 2020

MEMORANDUM

<

FOR MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 06 March 2020 of DPWH Region IX Director CAYAMOMBAO
D. DIA, requesting for the modification of the project under FY 2020 GAA, to wit;

As per GAA/Original | As Modified
Project Description

UACS No. 320101104225000 - ]
Project ID: P0O0420383MN \\

002: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major Floods | 002: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major Floods —
— Flood Management - Construction/ Maintenance of | Flood Management - Construction/ Maintenance of Flood A\\\
Flood Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems .\\ Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems

Construction of Upper Tungawan Flood Control Structure | Construction of Upper Tungawan Flood Control Structure -

along Tungawan River (Phase II), leftside: 0+000 -’| along Tungawan River (Phase II), leftside: 0+000 - \\\..
0+200, Rightside: 0+000 - 320.00, SDL: 0+320.06 - | 0+200, Rightside: 0+000 - 320.00, SDL: 0+320.00 -
0+438.50, Tungawan, Zamboanga Sibugay 0+405.00, Tungawan, Zamboanga Sibugay
Type of Work/ . . Type of Work/ . .
Physical Target Unit Cost Allocation Physical Target Unit Cost Estimated Cost
1- Construction ~“CW1- Construction _
of Flood Mitigation _ /e /| of Flood Mitigation [
\ Structure/ \ P 157,180/ ) P 100,360,000 Structure/ P164,087/ P 99,765,335.74
638.500 Im Im ‘ @oﬂo\oﬁ Im Im
N L4
EAO - P 3,640,000 , EAO - P 3,640,000 /A
Sub-Total | P 99,689,735.74
\ C__Excess| P594,664.26 |8y
Total: | P 104,000,000 | Total: P 104,000,000 \
<

Justification:
> Correction of stationing based on the result of the preliminary detailed engineering activities. “Drainage and
Slope Protection Works” and “Bank and Slope Protection Works” and other necessary features constituted p

22.81% and 55.82% respectively resulting to the higher unit cost of the project, thus, the physical target 4
decreased from 638.50.00 lineal meter to 608.00 lineal meter. -
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Based on’our evaluation, the subhitted request, for modificatjon of the sajd project’is. in order; m:nw
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approval hereof is recommended.

DIMAS S. $OGUILON, CESO 1
Undersecretary, or Regional Operations in Mindanao

<APPROVEB/DISAPPROVED:

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

2.3 mksa/L.CA/AVS/DSS

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary
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